Minutes of the meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 11th December 2018 in the Sports Pavilion.

Present:- Parish Councillors Peirson (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker, Dickinson, Jeffrey, Stanley and Wardale.

1 member of the public.

Clerk - J.Wardale

12/18/75 Apologies for absence

Cllr Brown

12/18/76 Declarations of Interest

Cllrs Peirson, Dickinson and Wardale for the Village Hall budget.

12/18/77 <u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 13th November 2018 were agreed and signed as a complete record with the following addition.

11/18/68 The proposed Wind Farm cable would be east of the Golf

Club on Leconfield road.

12/18/78 Matters Arising

Salt Bin on Two Riggs

ERYC had responded to resident's concerns and agreed to re-instate the bin and confirmed that it would be filled and maintained by them.

Footpath Schedule 14

Cllr Stanley had asked ERYC to proceed with Schedule 14 application but their representative had responded that the footpath would be dedicated by the landowners. She is just waiting for written confirmation of this and wanted to confirm that the PC were happy with this.

Resolved – to agree to the dedication but insist that the Schedule 14 application goes ahead if the dedication does not happen by the end of the year.

Parking on pavements

The police have been asked to investigate the problem.

Door closer for Telephone Kiosk

The door closer is to be ordered and the invoice should be received soon.

12/18/79 ERYC Matters

(a) Highway matters

Main Street

A parent had written expressing concern about the number of speeding cars coming through Main Street at School time. She reported that she was nearly hit by a car. She had reported the incident to the police. There was a discussion about the problem, and parents collecting their children and leaving their car engines running.

Resolved – to liaise with the PCSO to see if anything can be done.

Barrier at School entrance.

There was a discussion about the state of the barrier. ERYC had stated that they were not able to fund the work last year.

Resolved – to chase up again.

Bishop Burton Road

There had been incidents of speeding on the road and students walking down the road in dark clothing. White Fiesta being driven dangerously.

Resolved – to contact College again to highlight the concerns about the safety of the students.

Hunt using Hudson Way

Concerns were expressed about horses being exercised on Hudson Way with one person using a mobile phone while in control of three horses.

Resolved – to inform ERYC and the hunt.

(b) Precept

The Precept demand needed to be returned by mid-January.

There was a discussion about the possible legal costs coming up. Village Hall funding – there was another discussion about whether another donation is made to the running of the Village Hall given the current legal dispute.

Cllr Wardale offered to draw up a Charitable Giving policy for the PC. **Resolved** – to continue to ring fence some funding for the Hall and agree to investigate a policy.

(c) Village Taskforce Satisfaction Survey

This had been received.

Resolved – to check that the tasks agreed had been carried out and return the survey.

(d) <u>Unemptied bin</u>

The bin on the Hudson Way had not been emptied and was overflowing, but it had been reported and ERYC have now dealt with the problem.

12/18/80 Accounts for payment

| J. Wardale | Salary and expenses November | £ 347.68 |
|----------------------------------|------------------------------|----------|
| Cllr Wardale | New lock for allotment gate | £ 25.00 |
| Yorkshire Water Allotment supply | | £ 200.18 |

12/18/81 <u>Financial Regulations</u>

The Financial Regulations needed to be updated and were available on the website.

Resolved – to discuss any issues next month.

12/18/82 Correspondence received

Telephone Kiosk

There had been interest from the Press about the use of the Kiosk as a library and one of the restoration group had been in touch with them.

Defibrillator

Notice had been received that the Defibrillator had been accessed, but it had been checked by Cllr Wardale and there were no issues with the equipment.

12/18/83 Pond Matters

The legal case is continuing, and the current situation was outlined by the Chair. Following changes to the original agreed offer by the resident, which the Parish Council had refused to accept, it had been agreed that the judge would be consulted.

There had been a Public Meeting held on Sunday and they had reported that there was overall support for the actions of the Parish Council.

There had also been an article in the press with some inaccuracies about the use of the lights last year and PC insurance.

Resolved - to put a statement about the situation on the website and agree to send a letter confirming the facts about the newspaper article.

12/18/84 Parish Council Committees

Planning Applications received:-

Removal of trees at Cherry Burton House – no observations.

Erection of single storey extension to front at 17 Highcroft – no observations.

12/18/85 Sportsfield Management Committee

Pavilion Refurbishment

WREN have re-allocated the grant funding so that the work can go ahead and it was due to start on the 14th January 2019. A small grants fund application has gone in.

Further funding opportunity

Funding is also available from Betty's for wildlife tree planting, possibly using the old tip. Cllr Baker had contacted Bishop Burton College and they have initially expressed an interest in helping. Deadlines are in February and September.

Resolved – Cllr Baker agreed to investigate further.

There may also be an offer of three bat boxes to be attached to the Pavilion, possibly with cameras. A survey would have to be done, but this would be after the refurbishment.

The meeting ended at 9.30pm